

1 [Public Employment - Amendment to the Annual Salary Ordinance, FY 2009-2010.
2 Delete 88 Patient Care Assistants and Add 88 Nursing Assistants, Delete 53 Senior
3 Clerks, and Add 53 Unit Clerks in Department of Public Health ~~Certified Nursing~~
4 ~~Assistant conversion~~ at San Francisco General Hospital.]

5 **Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 183-09 (Annual Salary Ordinance 2009-2010)**
6 **to reflect the ~~conversion deletion~~ of ~~44.00~~ 39.60 39.75 FTEs (88.00 positions) ~~from~~**
7 **Patient Care Assistants ~~to~~ and addition of 39.60 39.75 FTEs (88.00 positions)**
8 **Certified Nursing Assistants, and reflect the deletion of 26.60 FTEs (53.00 FTEs)**
9 **Senior Clerks and addition of 26.60 FTEs (53.00 FTEs) Unit Clerks for 13.1 pay**
10 **periods (January 1, 2010 through June 30, 2010) at San Francisco General**
11 **Hospital in the Department of Public Health.**

12 Note: Additions are *single-underline italics Times New Roman*;
13 deletions are ~~*strikethrough italics Times New Roman*~~.
14 Board amendment additions are double underlined.
15 Board amendment deletions are ~~strikethrough-normal~~.

16 Be it ordained by the People of the City and County of San Francisco:

17 Section 1. **General Fund Supported Positions; Amendment to FY 2009-2010**
18 **Annual Salary Ordinance.**

19 The hereinafter designated section and item of Ordinance No. 183-09 (Annual
20 Salary Ordinance, FY 2009-2010) is hereby amended so that the same shall read as
21 follows:
22
23
24
25

Amendment of the Whole – 11/4/09
ORDINANCE NO.

FILE NO. 091203

1 Department: DPH - Dept 37
 2 Program: D1H
 3 Subfund: 5H-AAA-AAA
 4 Index Code: HGH1HUN40061

<u>Amendment</u>	<u># of Pos.</u>	<u>Class and Item No.</u>	<u>Compensation Schedule</u>
<u>Substitute Delete 44.00 39.60 39.75 FTE (A)(88.00 Positions) 2303 Patient Care</u>			
<u>Assistant \$1,565 B \$1,899</u>			
<u>Substitute Add 44.00 39.60 39.75 (A)(88.00Positions) 2302 Nursing Assistant \$1,965</u>			
<u>B \$2,388</u>			
<u>Delete 10.29 FTE (A)</u>		<u>1406 Senior Clerk</u>	<u>\$1,573 B \$1,909</u>
<u>Add 10.29 FTE (A)</u>		<u>1428 Unit Clerk</u>	<u>\$1,835 B \$2,230</u>

12 Department: DPH - Dept 37
 13 Program: D1P
 14 Subfund: 5H-AAA-AAA
 15 Index Code: HGH1PFI40041

<u>Amendment</u>	<u># of Pos.</u>	<u>Class and Item No.</u>	<u>Compensation Schedule</u>
<u>Delete 0.50 FTE (A)</u>		<u>1406 Senior Clerk</u>	<u>\$1,573 B \$1,909</u>
<u>Add 0.50 FTE (A)</u>		<u>1428 Unit Clerk</u>	<u>\$1,835 B \$2,230</u>

19 Department: DPH - Dept 37
 20 Program: D3A
 21 Subfund: 5H-AAA-AAA
 22 Index Code: HGH3AME40001

<u>Amendment</u>	<u># of Pos.</u>	<u>Class and Item No.</u>	<u>Compensation Schedule</u>
<u>Delete 2.76 FTE (A)</u>		<u>1406 Senior Clerk</u>	<u>\$1,573 B \$1,909</u>
<u>Add 2.76 FTE (A)</u>		<u>1428 Unit Clerk</u>	<u>\$1,835 B \$2,230</u>

Amendment of the Whole – 11/4/09
ORDINANCE NO.

FILE NO. 091203

1 Department: DPH - Dept 37
 2 Program: D3A
 3 Subfund: 5H-AAA-AAA
 4 Index Code: HGH3FFC40011

<u>Amendment</u>	<u># of Pos.</u>	<u>Class and Item No.</u>	<u>Compensation Schedule</u>
Delete 2.43 FTE (A)		1406 Senior Clerk	\$1,573 B \$1,909
Add 2.43 FTE (A)		1428 Unit Clerk	\$1,835 B \$2,230

7 Department: DPH - Dept 37
 8 Program: D3A
 9 Subfund: 5H-AAA-AAA
 10 Index Code: HGH3WOG40001

<u>Amendment</u>	<u># of Pos.</u>	<u>Class and Item No.</u>	<u>Compensation Schedule</u>
Delete 2.18 FTE (A)		1406 Senior Clerk	\$1,573 B \$1,909
Add 2.18 FTE (A)		1428 Unit Clerk	\$1,835 B \$2,230

14 Department: DPH - Dept 37
 15 Program: D5E
 16 Subfund: 5H-AAA-AAA
 17 Index Code: HGH5EUN40001

<u>Amendment</u>	<u># of Pos.</u>	<u>Class and Item No.</u>	<u>Compensation Schedule</u>
Delete 5.42 FTE (A)		1406 Senior Clerk	\$1,573 B \$1,909
Add 5.42 FTE (A)		1428 Unit Clerk	\$1,835 B \$2,230

21
22
23
24
25

Amendment of the Whole – 11/4/09
ORDINANCE NO.

FILE NO. 091203

1 Department: DPH - Dept 37
2 Program: D5E
3 Subfund: 5H-AAA-AAA
4 Index Code: HGH5EUN40001

<u>Amendment</u>	<u># of Pos.</u>	<u>Class and Item No.</u>	<u>Compensation Schedule</u>
<u>Delete 5.42 FTE (A)</u>		<u>1406 Senior Clerk</u>	<u>\$1,573 B \$1,909</u>
<u>Add 5.42 FTE (A)</u>		<u>1428 Unit Clerk</u>	<u>\$1,835 B \$2,230</u>

8 Department: DPH - Dept 37
9 Program: FAL
10 Subfund: 5H-AAA-AAA
11 Index Code: HGH1HPE40051

<u>Amendment</u>	<u># of Pos.</u>	<u>Class and Item No.</u>	<u>Compensation Schedule</u>
<u>Delete 3.01 FTE (A)</u>		<u>1406 Senior Clerk</u>	<u>\$1,573 B \$1,909</u>
<u>Add 3.01 FTE (A)</u>		<u>1428 Unit Clerk</u>	<u>\$1,835 B \$2,230</u>

16 APPROVED AS TO FORM:
17 DENNIS J. HERRERA, City Attorney

APPROVED AS TO CLASSIFICATION:
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN
RESOURCES

19 By: _____
20 Deputy City Attorney

By: _____
Micki Callahan, Director
Department of Human Resources

21
22
23
24
25